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Attention: W. A. Gressett
Re: Salt Water Disposal Well
Gentlemen:

Your letter of August 3, 1979, set out an inspection date of
September 19, 1979, for the Stevens 0il Company O'Brien "D" No. 1,
Section 12, Township 9 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

This well has been shut-in since December .19, 1977, at which time
cumulative of 64,850 barrels had been injected into the well, The in-
jection pressure at that time was 450 pounds.

Stevens 0il Company proposes to temporarily abandon this injection
well until such time as produced water in the field might be sufficient

to justify re-instituting injection.

We would appreciate your cancelling the inspection schedule for
September 19, 1979, on the basis of the above information.

Yours very truly,

STEVENS OIL COMPANY |

Donald G. Stevens
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